

# Suzy Barrese

## **Looking for someone who works great with people? That's me!**

Maspeth, NY 11378

[szbarrese@gmail.com](mailto:szbarrese@gmail.com)

9172167580

I don't have an official job experience, but I can assure you I'm a great fit. I'm good with kids, socializing, organizing, crowds have a loud voice and I have a huge passion for things I love.

Willing to relocate to: Manhattan, NY - Brooklyn, NY - Staten Island, NY

## Work Experience

---

### **Dog Sitter - Seasonal**

Britney Alford - New York, NY

July 2018 to Present

Dog sat for two Great Danes of a family friend while they were on vacation.

- on schedule
- prepared meals with recommended portions
- friendly and playful with the animals
- made sure they were well taken care of

### **School Aide**

New York Public schools - Maspeth, NY

September 2021 to December 2021

I helped watch the kids while they ate, played in the school yard, and made sure they entered the school in the morning. Throughout the day I also helped lift and stock supplies.

### **Event Host**

MENO Coffee & Tea - New York, NY

June 2021 to August 2021

I host kpop birthday events at cafes that are available and open. We hosts bring our own decorations and provide them with the cup holders to give out to every purchasers. Fans also come to us hosts to get their goodies and benefits from attending the hosts. Most of the time they are giant crowds. With this experience I am well with organizing, setting up, big crowds and being on time.

### **Hair Stylist Assistant - Internship**

Brad Mondo - Manhattan, NY

December 2018 to January 2019

- 2nd hand
- Helped set up products in the studio for Brad

### **Volunteer Work**

Miracle Flights - Las Vegas, NV

December 2017 to July 2018

Miracle Flights is one of the nation's leading nonprofit health and welfare flight organization, providing financial assistance for medical flights for seriously ill children. One of my good friends, Ashton, works for them and that's how I got to volunteer. You can reach him at 725-300-4305.

- honest and affable
- personable and friendly
- goal oriented
- excellent time management and task focus

## Education

---

### **College in Film Major**

St Francis College - Brooklyn, NY

September 2016 to Present

### **High school diploma or GED**

## Skills

---

- Animal Care (5 years)
- Receptionist
- time management (2 years)
- Organizational Skills (6 years)
- Training
- Cleaning
- Filing
- Filming (8 years)
- Photography
- Veterinary experience